

To: FCC
Ref: File Number 0161-EX-CN-2018
Date: 03/16/2018
From: Blake Busse
Telecom System Admin
City of Bryan, Texas
801 E 29th Street
Bryan Texas, 77803
bbusse@bryantx.gov 979-209-5478

I am trying to license a GPS repeater in our fire station to keep emergency vehicles connected to GPS while they are parked inside. This is for Public Safety / Emergency Services. If an experimental license is not the correct license, can you please point me to the correct license or application to complete to make sure we are compliance.

Thank you,

Blake Busse | *Telecom Systems Administrator*

Information Technology

801 East 29th Street

Bryan, TX 77803

979.209.5478 - Office

979.571.8755 - Cell

CITY OF BRYAN

The Good Life, Texas Style.™